
From:

Sent:

To:
Subject:

Brent Sawyer
Thursday, May 08, 2014 7:59 AM 

Aaron Myers
RE: additional opinions from Scott Morgan

Aaron:

] was out yesterday and just saw this. Have you figured out what needs to be done, if anything? If not I’ll look 

into it. I thought Savannah was coordinating which opinions we needed?

From: Aaron Myers
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 11:04 AM 
To: Brent Sawyer 
Cc: Savannah Haller
Subject: additional opinions from Scott Morgan

Just tried to give you a call. Can you call me on my cell at 432.250.7348 to discuss this when you get a chance? I need to 
get an opinion rendered on the SRO State Unit #43H prior to spud (7/26/14). If this was already requested I will not 
bother Scott with getting one prepared. Thanks.

Aaron Myers | Senior Landman - NM Delaware Basin |

COG Operating LLC 

One Concho Center 

600 W. Illinois Avenue 

Midland, TX 79701 

p: 432.688.6674 
f: 432.221.0856

Brent,

concHo
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